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Holland Farm 
Ingleside vicinity 
Private 

circa 1840 

Constructed circa 1840, the earliest part of the 
house on the Holland Farm now forms the rear wing for 
a late 19th century two story farmhouse. The early 
section consists of a story-and-a-half, 18 by 22 foot 
dwelling with a 12 by 18 foot story-and-loft kitchen. 
The story-and-a-half section is two bays wide, with a 
gambrel roof and a side-passage plan. The original 
stair and some Greek Revival detail has survived in this 
part of the house. The early wing has a steeply pitched 
gable roof. The first floor serves as a kitchen and 
has been completely renovated. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Holland Farm is located on the east side 

of Brierly Mill Road 1/4 mile north of Maryland 

Route 19 and approximately three miles northwest of 

Ingleside. 

The house consists of three distinct parts. 

The original house is a small frame building, 1 1/2 

stories high, two bays wide and one room deep, with 

a single flush brick chimney at the west end of 

the gambrel roof. An early if not original story-and-

loft frame wing extends to the east of the gambrel 

section. This early house and wing, probably 

constructed in the second quarter of the 19th 

century, was later incorporated as the rear wing 

for a larger two story frame house dating to the 

late 19th or early 20th century. 

The front facade of the early gambrel section 

faces north. The door is in the east bay, with 

one 6/6 window to the west and two 6/6 shed roof 

dormers on the second story. The facade wall is 

covered with wood shingle siding; the roof is 

asphault shingle. A one story lean-to porch 

extends across this facade, concealing the cornice. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



CONTINUATION SHEET 

7.1 DESCRIPTION 

QA-63 

A broad, flush brick chimney is centered on the 

west gable wall, which is now entirely concealed by 

the later addition. 

On the rear or south facade, an original door in 

the east bay has been recently blocked. The fenestra­

tion pattern duplicates the front facade. The con­

tinuous foundation has been covered with a coat of 

stucco. The wood shingle siding and asphault shingle 

·roof are repeated on this facade: the eaves are enclosed 

with a plain box cornice. 

The east gable wall is almost entirely conceal~~. 

by the one story wing. This wing is only 12 feet long 

but extends the full 18 foot depth of the gambrel 

section. A single 6/6 window is centered on the front 

facade, while a similar window on the rear facade has 

been replaced with a single light kitchen window. On 

the east gable wall, a door in the east bay opens onto 

a one-story enclosed lean-to porch across that end of 

the wing. A flush brick stove chimney is centered on 

the east gable wall of the pitched roof wing. 

The interior of the gambrel section consists of 

a side passage,single parlor plan with thP passage to 

the east. The stair rises against the east wall of 

the passage. It is a ~traight run, open-~tring stair. 

with a square chamfered newel, square balusters, and a 
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·CONTINUATION SHEET 

7.2 DESCRIPTION 

plain rail. The area below the carriage is paneled 

with plain vertical boards~ Rabbetted Greek Revival 

trim and beaded baseboards have survived in both ·the 

passp..ge and the parlor. The parlor fireplace has been 

closed off and the mantel removed. When the west 

addition was made, two connecting doors were cut in on 

either side of the chimney. 

The interior of the east wing has been renovated 

ar!d now serves as the kitchen. 

The weAt addition is of frame construction, two 

stories high, three bays wide, and one room deep. 

front facade faces west~ toward Brierly Mill Road. 

The 

The 

door is in the north bay, with two 2/2 windows to the 

right and three 2/2 windows ranged across the second 

story. On.each gable wall, single 2/2 windows are 

centered on both the firBt and second floor. The 

majority of the rear wall is covered by the early 

gambrel section. A blocked door at the north end of 

the rear facade originally opened onto the oorch of 

the gambrel section; this door has recently been 

blocke4. . The building rests on concrete piers and an 

in-fill concrete block foundation wall. It is covered 

with wood shingle siding, an asphault shingle roof and 

oversailing boxed eaves. 
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Constructed circa 1840, the earliest part of 

the house on the Holland Farm now forms the rear 

wing for a late 19th century two story farmhouse. 

The early section consists of a story-and-a-half, 

18 by 22 foot dwelling with a 12 by 18 foot 

story-and-loft kitchen. The story-and-a-half 

section is two bays wide, with a gambrel roof and 

a side-passage plan. The original stair and some 

Greek Revival detail has survived in this part of 

the house. The early wing has a steeply pitched 

gable roof. The first floor serves as a kitchen 

and has been completely renovated. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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STATE COUNTY 
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FORM PREPARED BY 
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Orlando Ridout V, Historic Sites Surveyor 
ORGANIZATION 

Queen Anne's County Historical Society 
STREET & NUMBER 

CITY OR TOWN 

Centreville 

Field Notebook QA-26; Recorded July 17, 1980. 

DATE 

l_0/16/81 
TELEPHONE 

ST~TE 

Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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QA-63 Webster Holland Farm 
Ingleside vicinity 
Orlando Ridout V 1981 
View from Northwest 





QA-63 Webster Holland Farm 
Ingleside vicinity 
Orlando Ridout V 1981 
View from Northeast 


